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Barbara Elia
* From: Lanctot Dottie A GS-12 AMC/A63B [Dottie.Lanctot@scott.af.mil] on behalf of AMC/A63BR Records
Management [amca6.a63br@scott.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2005 3:53 PM
To: Barbara Elias
Subject: RE: FOIA Request Archive #20050396AIR008

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Elias,
Here is the information you requested on our ten oldest FOIAs. | have closed your FOIA request,
vir

lIsigned!//

Dottie Lanctot, GS-12
Command Records Manager
DSN: 779-6961

FAX: DSN: 779-6135

1&2, AMC FOIA #: 2004-139/140
Requester: Mr. Leo Lyons

Date of Request: 14 Jan 04

- Requested Information: All vendors used and prices paid on all international airfreight shipments of 150 Ibs and over,

worldwide, All vendors used and prices paid on all LCL and FCL ocean shipments to any port worldwide.
NOTE: Mr.. Lyons made this request to all military installations within AMC.

3. AMC FOIA #: 2004-322

Requester: LTC Richard A. Rodriguez, USA (Ret)
Date of Request: 25 Aug 04

Requested Information:

Air Photographic & Charting Service, Accession #342-53A-6062, Decimal Files #062, #452.05 and DCS/Operations Project
Files (Filed by Number)

Air Photographic & Charting Service, Accession #342-55A-E-5049, Decimal Files #062, #452.05 and DCS/Operations
Project Files (Filed by Number)1951-52

Air Photographic & Charting Service, Accession #342-55B-E-6274, Decimal Files #0062, #452.05 and DCS/Operations
Project Files (Filed by Number) 1953

4. AMC FOIA #: 2005-082

Requester: Mr. Randall Chase (The Associated Press)

Date of Request: 6 Dec 04

Date Referred from Dover AFB: 10 Jan 05
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. Requested information: Anthrax use at Dover AFB
* 5. AMC FOIA #2005-039
Requester: Mr. Jon Del Turco
Date of Request: 4 Aug 00
Date Referred from U.S. Department of Transportation: 22 Nov 04
Requested Information: CARB Action - Emery Worldwide Airlines
6. AMC FOIA #2005-084
Requester: Rebecca Alexander
Date of Request: 14 Jan 05
Date Received: 20 Jan 05

Requested Information: Contract # F11623-00-D-0005, Protective Coat Maintenance Option Year 4 Bid Schedule, any
modifications made, after modification PO 0010 and billing invoices from March 1, 2004 to present

7. ANMC F(SIA # 2005-098

Requester: Mr. Rob Rosenberger

Date of Request: 23 Jan 05

Date Received: 31 Jan 05

Requested Information: History log showing daily INFOCON for every day in 2004
8. AMC FOIA 2005-138

Requester: Mr. Chuck Himes

Date of Request: 17 Jan 05

Date Received: 22 Mar 05

Date referred from 375 CSS: 28 Feb 05

Requested Information: A listing of credit card holders for Scott AFB
9. AMC FOIA # 2005-153

Requester: Ms. Ruby Robinson

Date of Request; 11 Feb 05

Date Referred from 62 AW/CC: 11 Mar 05

Requested Information: Accident report pertaining to Ms. Areliz Lotero

10. AMC FOIA # 2005-159

5/25/2005
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s Requester: Mr. Timothy Peterson
Date of Request: 5 Jan 05
Date Referred from 305 AMW/CC: 9 May 05

Requested Information: All records pertaining to requester maintained at McGuire AFB

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 9:51 AM
To: Lanctot Dottie A GS-12 AMC/A63B
Cc: AMC/A63BR Records Management
Subject: RE: FOIA Request Archive #20050396AIR008

RE: 2005-193
Dear Ms. Lanctot,

Thank you for getting back to me on this request. Providing the information you indicated, as done in the past would be fine.
AMC FOIA #, Requester, Date of Request, Requested Information —

The only additional piece of information | would request, if it is possible for you to provide, is notification of whether the request was
directly sent to you or if it was a referral to your office from another office, and if so where was it referred from. If this is burdensome
to indicate, then please do not worry about it, the information you indicated is the only necessary information we request.

Thank you again for all your efforts,

5/25/2005
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Barbara

Freedom of Information Coordinator
*he National Security Archive

2130 H 8t. Nw

Suite 701

George Washington University
Gelman Library

Washington, DC 20037

Ph: (202) 994-7045

Fax: (202) 994-7005

Web: www.nsarchive.org

From: Lanctot Dottie A GS-12 AMC/A63B [mailto:Dottie.Lanctot@scott.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 9:45 AM

To: belias@gwu.edu

Cc: AMC/A63BR Records Management

Subject: FOIA Request Archive #20050396AIR008

Ms. Elias,

We received your FOIA request and have assigned AMC FOIA # 2005-193. You requested copies of the Air Mobility
command's ten oldest FOIA requests. In the past we have been able to satisfy your request by providing the following. If
that works for you, | can have the information to you immediately.

AMC FOIA #:
Requester:

Date of Request:
Requested Information:

vir

{Isigned//

Dottie Lanctot, GS-12
Command Records Manager
DSN: 779-6961

FAX: DSN: 779-6135
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